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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Monday, May 31, 2010 4:29 PM 
H 
Re: Remarks by Ambassador Alejandro Wolff, Deputy Permanent U.S. Representative to 
the United Nations, at an Emergency Session of the Security Council, May 31, 2010 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob i 
Sent: Mon May 31 16:01:00 2010 
Subject: Re: Remarks by Ambassador Alejandro Wolff, Deputy Permanent U.S. Representative to the United Nations, at 
an Emergency Session of the Security Council, May 31, 2010 

Are you back yet? If so, pis call me thru Ops. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacobi <Sullivaral@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Mon May 31 15:51:38 2010 
Subject: Fw: Remarks by Ambassador Alejandro Wolff, Deputy Permanent U.S. Representative to the United Nations, at 

an Emergency Session of the Security Council, May 31, 2010 

FYI 

From: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 1 
Sent: Mon May 31 15:45:40 2010 	 , 

Subject: Fw: Remarks by Ambassador Alejandro Wolff, Deputy Permanent U.S. Representative to the United Nations, at 
an Emergency Session of the Security Council, May 31, 2010 

Jake - 

FYI - here is the final as released. - Erica 

Sent from my Blackberry - apologies for typos and brevity. 

From: USUN, PRESS 
To: USUN, PRESS 
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Sent: Mon May 31 15:40:41 2010 
Subject: Remarks by Ambassador Alejandro Wolff, Deputy Permanent U.S. Representative to the United Nations, at an 
Emergency Session of the Security Council, May 31, 2010 

United States Mission to the United Nations Office of Press and Public Diplomacy 

140 East 45th Street 

New York, NY 10017 
(212) 415-4050 
http://www.usun.state.gov  <http://www.usun.state.gov/> 

Follow us on <http://twitter.com/AmbassadorRice> and 
<http://www.facebook.com/AmbassadorRice> 

USUN PRESS RELEASE #109 	 May 31, 2010 
AS DELIVERED 

Remarks by Ambassador Alejandro Wolff, Deputy Permanent U.S. Representative to the United Nations, at an 
Emergency Session of the Security Council, May 31, 2010 

Thank you, Mr. President and thank you, Assistant Secretary-General Fernandez-Taranco. 

The United States is deeply disturbed by the recent violence and regrets the tragic loss of life and injuries suffered 
among those involved in the incident last night aboard the Gaza-bound ships. We are working to ascertain the facts. 
We expect a credible and transparent investigation and strongly urge the Israeli government to investigate the incident 
fully. 

As I stated in the Chamber in December 2008, when we were confronted by a similar situation, mechanisms exist for the 
transfer of humanitarian assistance to Gaza by member states and groups that want to do so. These non-provocative 
and non-confrontational mechanisms should be the ones used for the benefit of all those in Gaza. Direct delivery by sea 
is neither appropriate nor responsible, and certainly not effective, under the circumstances. 

The United States remains deeply concerned by the suffering of civilians in Gaza, and the deterioration of the situation 
there, including the humanitarian and human rights situation. We continue to believe the situation is unsustainable and 
is not in the interests of any of those concerned. We will continue to engage the Israelis on a daily basis to expand the 
scope and type of goods allowed into Gaza to address the full range of the population's humanitarian and recovery 
needs. Hamas' interference with international assistance shipments and the work of nongovernmental organizations 
complicates efforts in Gaza. Its continued arms smuggling and commitment to terrorism undermines security and 
prosperity for Palestinians and Israelis alike. 

We will continue to work closely with the Government of Israel and the Palestinian Authority, along with international 
NGOs and the UN, to provide adequate access for humanitarian goods, including reconstruction materials, through the 
border crossings, while bearing in mind the Government of Israel's legitimate security concerns. 

Ultimately, this incident underscores the need to move ahead quickly with negotiations that can lead to a 
comprehensive peace in the region. The only viable solution to the Israeli-Palestinian conflict is an agreement, 
negotiated between the parties, that ends the occupation that began in 1967 and fulfills the aspirations of both parties 
for independent homelands through two states for two peoples, Israel and an independent, contiguous, and viable state 

of Palestine, living side by side in peace and security. We call again on our international partners — both inside and 
outside this Council —to promote an atmosphere of cooperation between the parties and throughout the entire region. 

Thank you, Mr. President. 
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